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No.12015/1/2011/PIU (Mnglr)/ 9% Jan. 2, 2018

To

M/s. Coronet Canning Company
Kajubag

Karwar - 581 3071,

Sub: Request for confirmation regarding 30m road just adjacent to land bearing Sy
No.108A1 Hissa Nil of Kodibagh gram - reg.
Ref: 1) Your letter No.NIL dated 28.11,.2017

Sir,

This has reference to your letter cited above, vide which it has been requested to confirm
how much width road is existing in front of Sy No.108A1 of Kodibagh village, whether it is 30m or
more.

village, Karwar Range has been diverted to NHAI by the Ministry of Environment and Forest, Govt af
of India for formation of National Highway. The proposed Right of Way at Kodibagh village is 60m
(30m on LHS and 30m on RHS from Proposed Center Line) dhd beyond it is Forest Land.

2. In this regard, it is to inform that 3.6222 Ha of Forest Land from Sy No.108A1 of I{odtgagh_\ ~

3. Therefore, you are requested to approach the office of Forest Department, Karwar Range
for any further clarification in this regard.

Thanking you,
Yoyrs faithfully,

Project Di.rectmy u"i L

PlU-Mangalore

Copy to: Deputy Conservator of Forests, Karwar — for information please




